
From: Jenifer Johnson
To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Deborah Sparma Advisory Committee Application Planning
Date: Friday, July 26, 2024 7:53:36 AM

Name: Deborah Sparma

Home Address: 

Mailing Address: 36 Add Rd, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA

Home Phone: 9198024330

Cell Phone: 

Email Address: sparmadj1@yahoo.com

What District do you reside in? District 4

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No

If yes, which ones? 

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve: 
Planning_Board

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? There are several proposed developments in this 
district and I would be a voice for the community who live there now. 

Education/Experience: I have an MBA and work in compliance for CISCO. My job is to 
understand the rules and regulations, and ensure they are followed as well as help educate 
those needing to follow these. I have to communicate across levels of leadership and 
employees across the company - listening to concerns and coming up with solutions that can 
be acceptable to all. These skills can transfer by listening to the residents and sharing the 
concerns on their behalf, and help work to come up with viable solutions together.

Name of Employer: CISCO

Address of Employer: Research Triangle Park 7100-7 Kit Creek Road Morrisville, NC 

Position: Risk and Compliance lead

Work Phone: 9198024330

Civic Involvement: 

Gender: Female

Ethnic Origin/Race: White_non-Hispanic
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Year of Birth: 1963
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